

Pleyte, Beth (Treasury)

From: Saxton, Thomas (Treasury)
Sent: Wednesday, October 15, 2014 5:23 PM
To: Sygo, Jim (DEQ)
Cc: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY); Koryzno, Edward (Treasury)
Subject: Flint - water

Jim – as you know Treasury (thru its EM) is engaged in Flint. Obviously the recent stories re their water quality have raised some concerns. Wayne who is the overall lead for us on this had a conversation with the City today including some of their public works staff. Is there someone we could talk to @ DEQ to get your perspective & corroborate what we are hearing from Flint ? Thanks

Byrne, Randall (Treasury)

From: Byrne, Randall (Treasury)
Sent: Friday, October 16, 2015 7:38 AM
To: Byrne, Randall (Treasury)
Attachments: Meeting with Suzanne October 16.docx

FYI



Randall Byrne | State Administrative Manager
Local Government Services - Office of Fiscal Responsibility
State of Michigan | 430 W. Allegan Street, 3rd Floor | Lansing, MI 48922
(517) 335-2521 | (517) 373-0633 (fax) | ByrneR1@michigan.gov

Think Green! Don't print this e-mail unless you need to.

***CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:** This e-mail, and any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain information that is confidential and protected from disclosure under the law. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail, and delete/destroy all copies of the original message and attachments.*